








































































































































































































































































































NEW MILFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Assistant Superintendent
50 East Street
New Milford, Connecticut 06776
(860) 354-3235 FAX (860) 210-2643

Q
Joshua Smith
Assistant Superintendent of Schools

TO: Dr. JeanAnn C. Paddyfote
FROM: Joshua Smith

DATE: October 8, 2014

RE: Textbook Approval — Grade 9

The textbook listed below has been on review by the Board of Education.
| ask that you recommend adoption of this book by the Board at the October
meeting.

Tell the Wolves I’m Home by Carol Rifka Brunts (Random House) — Grade 9
This book is a modern day version of the themes covered in our curriculum and
will compliment novels such as To Kill a Mockingbird. It is a coming-of-age story
where the main character has to deal with the death of a beloved uncle to AIDS.
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